
 
 

 
110 Drewry Avenue  

Toronto (Ontario) M2M 1C8  
Tel. : 416-397-6564 or  

1-800-274-3764 

 

Addendum #4 

2021-06 

Request for Quotation 
 

For 
 

Plumbing Renewal at Sainte-Jeanne-d’Arc 

Closing Date:  

Tuesday February 23, 2021 at 02:00 PM 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and amends the original Bids 

Documents and Specifications as noted below. 

Ensure all parties submitting bids are aware of all items included in this Addendum. 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting its number on the Bid Form. 

Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

 
PART 1: QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

Please see in the document “2003 Arch Addendum 03” attached, the 
responses to the questions asked during the virtual meeting. 
  

PART 2: CHANGES 
 
Please note that the submission deadline has been moved to Tuesday 
February 23d, 2021 at 2:00PM local time 

   
 

END OF ADDENDUM 4 
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This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and amends the original Drawings and 
Specifications as noted below. 
 
Ensure all parties submitting bids are aware of all items included in this Addendum.  Read, interpret and 
coordinate the items contained herein with the Contract Documents and include all related costs as part of 
the Bid Price.  Acknowledge receipt of all Addenda by inserting its number on the Bid Form. Failure 
to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
 
This Addendum consists of 1 page + noted attachments 
 
 
1 Q: Are the urinal chases accessible? 

A: Existing conc block wall chase between rooms 122 and 123 is not accessible. Contractor to 
create temporary access openings as required and make good. 
 

2 Q: Can you confirm if the majority of flooring material to be replaced is VCT 
A: Item already addressed in Architectural Addendum 1 
 

 Mech / Elec Clarifications by DEI  
3 Q: What type of electrical panel is in the school? Any details on the electrical panel? Is there room 

in the existing for a new breaker? 
A: Refer to note 4 on dwg ME3-1 
 

4 Q: Stainless steel backsplash behind all mop sinks? 
A: Yes. Refer to plumbing fixture schedule on dwg ME1-1 and Dwg ME3-1 
 

5 Q: As there is requirement of power for BF-1, then any transformer to that? 
A: Refer to note 1 on dwg ME3-1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #3  

Project Plumbing Renewal At EEC Sainte Jeanne 
D’Arc Date of Issue Feb 16, 2021 

Project No. 2003 File 7.1.03Addenda 
Owner Conseil scolaire catholique MonAvenir Contract(s) All contracts 
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